

JOELLEN SHORTLEY
jshortley@rsjalaw.com

27555 Executive Drive, Suite 250
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48331
P 248.489.4100 | F 248.489.1726
rsjalaw.com



ROSATI | SCHULTZ
JOPPICH | AMTSBUECHLER

April 9, 2026

Danielle Mahoney, Assistant City Manager
City of Novi
45125 Ten Mile Road
Novi, Michigan 48375

RE: PSAP Adoption Agreement with Carbyne Inc.

Dear Ms. Mahoney,

We have reviewed the proposed PSAP Adoption Agreement between the City of Novi and Carbyne. Carbyne agreed to make the favorable changes to the Agreement that we requested. We also reviewed the Agreement between Oakland County and Carbyne, which terms and conditions are incorporated into the PSAP Adoption Agreement. The County's Agreement with Carbyne contains the software license and support terms for the software subscription the City is purchasing from Carbyne.

With the changes made to the PSAP Adoption Agreement, we do not have any legal concerns with the Agreement, and it may be executed by the City and Carbyne, if approved by City Council.

Very truly yours,

ROSATI SCHULTZ JOPPICH
& AMTSBUECHLER PC

Joellen Shortley

Joellen Shortley

Cc: Cortney Hanson, City Clerk
Erick Zinser, Director of Public Safety
Scott Baetens, Assistant Police Chief
Thomas Schultz, City Attorney
Elizabeth Saarela, Assistant City Attorney